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May 17, 2016
ADDENDUM 4
REQUESTS FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS (RFSQ) NO. 7193
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO PROBATION DEPARTMENT
FORENSIC DRUG TESTING SERVICES
Questions and Answers
GENERAL
Q1: Does pricing include automatic confirmation of positive screens?
A1: Yes, the expectation is that Offeror would propose two separate all-inclusive prices per test; one for Contractor collected and one for non-Contractor collected testing.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Q2: Will on-site collectors provided by vendor have access to phones, faxes, computers, safes (lock boxes), etc. at the required collection sites?
A2: On-site collectors will have access to phones and faxes if needed.  Vendor should provide computers and safes if needed.
Q3: Please confirm that background checks will be required for all on-site collectors at the cost of the vendor.
A3: Yes, background checks will be required for all on-site collectors at the cost of the vendor.  Other vendor employees may also be subject to a background check.
Q4: Are there any special insurance policy requirements for the on-site collectors?
	A4: All insurance requirements are included in Exhibit B – Insurance Requirements.
Q5: In reference to SAMHSA certification - can a vendor self-certify or is SAMHSA certification required?
A5: Per section 4 of the SOW, the contractor shall hold a CLIA certificate and shall also hold accreditation by The College of American Pathologists-Forensic Urine Drug Testing (CAP-FUDT) and/or Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA).  Per RFSQ question 2, vendor should submit proof of CAP-FUDT and/or SAMHSA accreditation by those entities with their SOQ.
End of Questions and Answers
SOQ due date remains unchanged and SOQ responses in accordance with the RFSQ requirements are due NO LATER THAN 4:00 PM LOCAL TIME ON JUNE 1, 2016.

If you have questions, please contact Eve Babcock, Chief, Departmental Operations, at (858) 505-6336 or by e-mail at Eve.Babcock@sdcounty.ca.gov.
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